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- Baumgartner

( K/ Oil and Gas Dwision
4155 East Jewell Avenue
Denver, Colorado 80222
Phone (303) 758-0808

08 August 1978

U.S. Geological Survey

Box 959

409 Petroleum Plaza
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Re: Preliminary Environmental Review
SWNE Section 30-T32N-R17W
San Juan County, New Mexico

ATTN: Mr. Philip T. McGrath
District Engineer

Dear Sir:

In accord with NTL-6 Regulations, Baumgartner 0il Company requests
permission to proceed with surveying and further permitting of a _
well to be drilled at the above yeferenced location in the San Juan

Basin.

Attached is a copy of a topographjc map of the location and
surroundings,

If further information is needed, please contact me. Your favorable
consideration of this request will be appreciated.

Very truly yours,
BAUMG ER OIL COMPANY

M%’ZZ««/

Bruce C. Bertram
Manager of Exploration

C.c. Bureau of Indian Affairs
Navajo Area Office
Window Rock, Arizona 85615
ATTN: Thomas Lynch

BCB/jr

Encl.
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Baumgartner Oil Company
August 1978




